CITY OF HENDERSONVILLE
Historic Preservation Commission

Minutes of Meeting of 19 July 2006

Commissioners Present: Staci Blatt, Scott Bolyard, Steve Caraker (Chair), Dennis Dunlap,

Ralph Freeman, Jo Tyler, Eddie Watkins

Commissioners Absent: Richard Parsons
Staff Present: Trent Hyatt, City Planner; Lu Ann Welter, Administrative Assistant
I Call to Order. The Chair called the monthly meeting of the Hendersonville Historic

I

11

10Y

Preservation Commission to order at 5:04 p.m.

Agenda. On motion of Commissioner Watkins, seconded by Commissioner Tyler, the
Commission approved the agenda.

Minutes. On motion of Commissioner Watkins, seconded by Commissioner Blatt, the
minutes of June 21, 2006 were approved. The Chair welcomed Ralph Freeman as a new
Commissioner to the Board

Public input session to discuss draft Main Street Local Historic District Design
Guidelines. The Chair explained the process of designating Main Street as a local district
began two years ago. At that time, the Commission paid to have a new inventory list done
to update the National Register report done in 1988. A year ago when the updated report
was presented, the Commission held a public input meeting to propose making the national
register boundaries into a local district. The Chair went on to say there was opposition at
that time, some over the design guidelines that would regulate the district. The only design
regulations the commission had were focused primarily oat residential neighborhoods. The
Commission decided to wait on designating the local district until design guidelines could
be written for downtown. A committee was formed to do this task and was made up of
property owners and members of the Commission. Those guidelines are presented today.
The guidelines and boundary will be reviewed by Planning Board and City Council will
make the final decision. The Chair asked for comments from the public.

Jim Hall said he was opposed to this designation a year ago but now, after serving on the
committee, supports the guidelines. Mr. Hall said he is concerned with the 64 foot height
debate and feels this document and the overlay district will help preserve the character of
downtown Hendersonville. He asked for assurance the Commission would not cave in to
outside pressures when dealing with proposed changes. The Chair said they are behind
preservation of downtown and these measures to protect it.

Dave Adams asked if a building could still be torn down. The Chair answered yes but the
structure going in its place would need to meet the guidelines for new construction,

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION PAGE 1 MINUTES OF MEETING OF 19 JULY 2006



1A%

generally keeping with the character of Main Street. Commissioner Bolyard asked about
delaying demolition. The Chair said the Commission could make a property owner wait one
year before demolishing a property in a local historic district. It is not a mandatory one
year.

Mr. Hall agreed these regulations add time and can be a burden to property owners but he
feels it is worth it to protect the market place.

Rex Banadyga asked who first started this. The Chair explained Verna Shipman and Shirley
Palmer Hill, two downtown merchants approached the Commission some years ago about
making downtown a local district to protect the look of Main Street. They said DHI would
help pay for the report to be done. The Chair went on to say the funds dried up after which
the Commission decided to move forward on their own.

Mr. Banadyga said it adds another layer of approval to property owners and adds time to
painting or repairing a window. The Chair clarified painting and repair work do not require
a COA. The COA process is for major changes to the exteriors, primarily the building
facades and does not regulate alley ways or service entrances.

Mr. Adams questioned who drew the boundaries. The Chair said Sybil Bower of Bowers
Southeastern Preservation did the inventory based on deed research and the age of buildings
and from that data drew the proposed district. Mr. Adams asked if a property can be
removed from the district. The Chair said yes, such a change would need to go back
through the Planning Board and City Council for approval.

Becky Banadyga asked why not take full blocks into the district. The Chair said the
National Register boundary has nationally approved criteria that must be followed. Ms.
Banadyga asked the timeline of the COA process. The Chair said a minor work is looked at
by staff and takes a couple of days. For a major work, Commissioner Dunlap said,
depending on date submitted, it could take three to six weeks. The Chair pointed out a
project removing a false fagade to the original fagade would move faster.

Public input session to discuss draft Main Street Local Historic overlay Zoning District
map and designation report. The Chair explained the map of the proposed district has the
parcels listed on the 1988 report and those added in the recent inventory survey. Ms.
Banadyga asked why the parking lot the city recently built was shown on the map with the
buildings that the City tore down. The Chair said the buildings were in place when this
inventory was done a year ago. Ms. Banadyga asked how the city was allowed to tear them
down without waiting a year. The Chair said he didn’t know. Mike Egan clarified that
since they were not in a local district, the City didn’t need to wait.

Mr. Hall asked if the guidelines and map could be changed. Mr. Hyatt, Commission
Coordinator, said yes. Mr. Hall asked if the commission would help to educate the public

about these guidelines and the 64 foot height issue. The Chair said yes.

Lisa Henderson-Hill asked what the backed out areas on the map were. The Chair said they

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION PAGE 2 MINUTES OF MEETING OF 19 JULY 2006



were non-contributing parcels and added you can not skip over parcels, as the boundaries
need to be cohesive to make a district.

Mr. Banadyga asked why the building on 1% and King had two numbers. The Chair
explained the original building, number 6, was on the 1988 inventory list but the addition,
number 7, was added later.

The Chair asked for any more comments.

Commissioner Blatt moved the Commission to endorse the draft Main Street Local
Historic District Design Guidelines as proposed. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Tyler and passed unanimously.

Commissioner Bolyard moved the Commission to recommend, based on the designation
report, district boundary map and draft Design Guidelines, to the Planning Board and
City Council, the adoption of the proposed Main Street Local Historic District as a zoning
overlay district. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Blatt and passed
unanimously.

VI Committee Reports

* Design Review Advisory Committee: The Chair explained this committee will

undergo a change in the future and will be made up of non-commission members in
keeping with the state statutes. He said former commissioner Rudy Tichy has agreed
to chair it and several members of the community have volunteered to be on it.

* Designation Committee: No report.
*  Community Affairs Committee: The Chair said two markers have been ordered to

designate the West Side National Register District.

Lisa Pelman of Hyman Heights questions the Commission on their opposition earlier
in the year to the rezonings along Schepper Street only to have it announced to
Planning Board that they took on stand on the issue. The Chair apologized for not
being at the meeting and said he would write a letter to the City Council prior to it
being heard at that level.

» District Improvements:  Commissioner Bolyard presented two drawings of
improvements to the local neighborhoods. The Patton Street Main Gateway will be

an island with the district sign and plantings to serve as an attractive entrance to
Hyman Heights neighborhood and hopefully serve as a traffic slowing device. Ken
Fitch said there may be concern with on-street parking on Patton Street. The Chair
asked if Mr. Fitch would show the drawing to some of his neighbors and report back
their comments. Mr. Fitch agreed.

The Kensington Street Minor Gateway will replace the ugly traffic barrier built at the
end of Kensington Road by the city with a more attractive brick and curb island
having the Druid Hills sign and planting. Commissioner Freeman asked about the

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION PAGE 3 MINUTES OF MEETING OF 19 JULY 2006



VIII

VIII

XI

costs of these improvement. Ms. Welter said the money will come from the Program
Funds raised from the tour of homes’ proceeds.

Commissioners Comments. Commissioner Watkins said he has been approached by some
of the residents in Hyman Heights asking if the Commission could help pay for added police
presence in the neighborhood to keep speeding and other traffic problems down. He added
it could be for certain times of the days and could encompass more than one neighborhood.
The Chair asked Commissioner Watkins to gather some cost figures on this. Commissioner
Dunlap questioned if the Commission should get in involved with such a project saying it
may not be what they are chartered to do. The Chair said he would discuss it with the City
Manager.

Staff Comments. Ms. Welter distributed samples pages of the website as designed by
Totsie Marine. She explained the site is being designed around the Commission’s logo as
seen on the home page. Ms. Welter commented that she felt the logo was attractive overall
but felt some of the smaller images could be improved. After discussion, the Commission
agreed by consensus to investigate new images for the logo.

Ms. Welter reported the website designer, Totsie Marine, asked to arrange the order of
design for the site as presented in the original proposal. Ms. Marine would like to move into
Phase Two, allowing interactive searches of the neighborhoods, prior to completing Phase
One therefore building the site in a more efficient manner. Ms. Welter asked the
Commission to allot $1500 for Phase Two. The Chair asked how much has been budgeted
thus far. Ms. Welter said $4000 came from last year’s budget. The Commission agreed by
consensus to budget $1500 for Phase Two of the website design.

Financial Report. Ms. Welter reported that $810.94 was left in the general fund as of June
30, 2006 and the City has budgeted $10,000 for the upcoming year. The Program Funds
balance $19,035.95

Adjournment. The meeting adjourned at 6:42 p.m.

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION PAGE 4 MINUTES OF MEETING OF 19 JULY 2006




<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000500044004600206587686353ef901a8fc7684c976262535370673a548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200208fdb884c9ad88d2891cf62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef653ef5728684c9762537088686a5f548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200204e0a73725f979ad854c18cea7684521753706548679c300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020b370c2a4d06cd0d10020d504b9b0d1300020bc0f0020ad50c815ae30c5d0c11c0020ace0d488c9c8b85c0020c778c1c4d560002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken voor kwaliteitsafdrukken op desktopprinters en proofers. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents for quality printing on desktop printers and proofers.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /NoConversion
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /NA
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure true
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles true
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /NA
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


